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IN THE MATTER OF: )
)

NORTHWOOD EQUITY ELEVATOR )
450 Potato Road )
Northwood, D 58267 )
Est. No. 81279-ND-000 I )

)
RESPONDENT )

FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §22.18, of EPA's Consolidated Rules of Practice, the Consent

Agreement resolving this matter is hercby approved and incorporated by reference into this Final

Order. The Respondent is hcreby ORDERED to comply with all of the terms of the Consent

Agreement, cffcctive immediately upon receipt by Respondent of this Consent Agreement and

Final Order.

SO ORDERED THIS_~ DAY OF ThUOJJ 1(( , 20 IO.

Elyana . utlll
Rcgional Judicial Officer
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In the Matter of:

Northwood Equity Elevator,
450 Potato Road
Northwood, ND 58267
Est. No. 81279-N D-OO I,

Respondent.

)
)
)
)
)

)
)
)

COMBINED COMPLAINT AND
CONSENT AGREI~MENT

Complainant, United States Environmental Proteetion Agency ("'EPA"), Region 8, and
Respondent. Northwood Equity Elevator, by their undersigned representatives, hereby eonsent
and agree as follows:

A. JURISDICTION

1. This Combined Complaint and Consent Agreement ("eonsent agreement") is
issued to Northwood I~quity Elevator ("'Respondent") lor a violation of FIFRA §
12(a)(2)(L),7 U.S.c. § 136j(a)(2)(L).

2. The undersigned EPA ortleials issue this consent agreement under the authority
vested in the Administrator of EPA by section 14(a)(I) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.c. §
136/(a)( I).

3. This section authorizes EPA to bring an action under section 14(a)( I) of 1'1 FRA, 7
U.S.c. § 136/(a)(I). for civil administrative penalties against Respondent who has
violated a requirement or prohibition of FIFRA.

4. This proeeeding is subject to Iii>1\'s "Consolidated Rules 01" Practiee Governing
the Administrative Assessmen( ofCivill'enallies and the Revocation or
Suspension or Permits." 40 C.F. R. part 22. (his consent agreemelll is entered into
by the parties for the purpose or simultaneously commencing and,concluding this
matter, as authorized by 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b). and executed pursuant to 40 C.F.R.
§ 22.18(b)(2) and (3).

u. ALLEGED VIOLATION

I. Respondent is a "person" within the meaning or section 2(s) of FII;RA, 7 U.S.c.
seetion 136(s), and therefore subject to regulation.

2. Respondent is a "producer'" as deli ned by section 2(w) of FIFRA. 7 U.S.C. section
I36(w).



3. I;IFRI\ seclion 7(c)(I), 7 U.S.C. section 136c(c)(I), rcquires all rcgistcrcd
pcsticidc produccrs to filc an annual rcport "...oCthc lypcs and amounts of
pcsticidcs and, ifapplicablc, activc ingrcdicnts uscd in producing pesticides...."
Furthcr. regulations promulgatcd pursuanllo FIFRI\ section 7 rcquirc such annual
rcportto bc filcd on or bcfore March I Cor the prcccding calendar ycar. 40 C.F.R.
scction I 67.85(d).

4. EP1\ rcvicwcd its rceords and dctcrmincd lhat Rcspondcnt did not submit thc
'"Pestieidc Rcport for Pcsticidc-Producing and Dcviec-Producing Establishmcnts"
pursuant to scetion 01"7 FIFRI\, 7 U.S.c. scction I 36(e) lor calcndar ycar 2008, by
March 1,2009. Rcspondcnt is therclore in violation of section 12(a)(2)(L) of
FIFRI\. 7 U.S.C. section I36j(a)(2)(L).

5. Upon consideration ofthc nature, cireumstanecs, extent and gravity of the
violation and Respondent's ability to eonlinue in blJsines~. the size of
Respondcnt's busincss. prior history of complianec, dcgree of culpability, lack of
cconomic bcnclit rcsulting Irom the violations. its good faith and immcdiate cJ"lort
to comply once inlormed oCthe violations, othcr mailers as justice may requirc,
and upon consideration of the cntire record herein, 121'1\ olfers this eonscnt
agrecment under its expeditcd cnfo(ecmcnt procedurcs in order to scttle thc
violation based upon the findings noted above, for lhc total civil pcnalty amount
of $990.

C. CIVIL I)ENALTY

I. Thc Respondcnt signing below admits that EP1\ has jurisdiction ovcr the subject
mailer allcgcd in this eonsenl agrecment, ncither admits nor denies the spceilie
factual allcgations contained in this conscnt agrcemcnt, and consents to thc
asscssment of the penally as statcd in section 13.5., above.

2. Respondcnt consents and agrees to pay a civil penalty in the amount of NINE
IIUNDRED NINETY dollars ($990.00) in the manner deseribcd below in this
paragraph:

a. Paymcnt is due within 30 calendar days fi'mn thc date writtcn on thc Final
Ordcr, issued by lhe Regional Judicial Orficer that adopts this Consent
I\grecmcnt. If the due datc falls on a weckcnd or Icgallcdcral holiday, thc
duc date is thc next busincss day. Thc datc thc paymcnt is madc is
considcred to be thc datc of the dcposit tickct (standard form 215) issucd
by the U.S. Bank. Payments must bc rcccived by 11 :00 a.m. liastern
Standard Timc (0 bc eonsidcred as rcccivcd that day.

b. Thc paymcnt shall bc made by rcmitting a eashicr's or certified chcek.
including thc namc and docketnulTIbcr of this case (Northwood .~quity

Elevator; Docket No. FIFRA-08-2010-0006 ), for the above-
described amount, payable to "Treasurcr. Unitcd States of Amcrica" to:
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(via REGULAR MAIL):

US I~nvironmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
PO nox 979077
SI. I,ouis, MO 63197-9000

(via WIRI~ TRANSFERS):

Federal Reserve Bank o[ New York
AnA: 021030004
AeGOunt Number: 680 I0727
SWIFT address: FRNYUS33
33 Libeliy Street
New York, NY 10045
Field Tag 4200 orthe Fedwire message should
read:
"I) 68010727 Ilnvironmenlal Protection
Agency"

(via OVERNIGIIT MAIL):

U.S. Bank
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL
SI. Louis, MO 63101

Contact: Ms. Natalie Pearson (Tel.: 314-418­
4087)

(via ACII (also known as REX or remillance express»:

Automatcd Clearinghouse (ACII) lor rcceiving US currency:

PNC Bank
AI3A: 051036706
Account Num bcr: 310006
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 - checking
IlnvironmentalProtectiol1 Agency
808 17th Street NW
Washington DC 20074
Contact: Jesse White, 301-887-6548
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(via ON LINE PA YMI~NT):

There is now an On Line Payment Option. available through the Dept. of
Treasury. This payment option can be accessed from the information below:

WWW.PAY.GOV.

Enter "slo 1.1" in the search lield. Open (orm and complete required liclds.

A copy of Ihe check shall bc sent simultaneously to:

Ms. Tina Artemis
Regional Ilearing Clerk (8RC)
U.S. EPA Region 8
1595 Wynkoop
Denver, CO 80202-1129

e. In the event payment is not received by the speeilied due date,
interest accrues from the date of the linal order. not the due date, at
a rate established by tJle Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to 3 I
U.S.c. § 3717. and will continue to accrue until payment in full is
received (i.e., on the Ist late day, 30 days of interest accrues).

d. In addition, a handling charge of fi ftecn dollars ($15) shall be
assessed on the 31st day from the date of the linal order, and each
subsequentlhirty day period that the debt, or any portion thereo(:
remains unpaid. In addition. a six percent (6%) per annum penalty
shall be assessed on any unpaid principal amounl ifpaymcnt is not
rcceivcd within 90 days of the duc dale (i.e., the 121 st day from the
date the linal order is signed). Payments arc lirst applied to
handling charges, 6% penalty interest, late interest. and any balance
is then applied to the outstanding principal amount.

I). TERMS AND CONDITIONS

I. Respondent waives its right to a hearing belorc any tribunal, to contest any
issue orlaw or fact set forth in the Complaint, or this Consent Agreement.

2. This Consent· Agreement, upon incorporation into a final order, applies to
and is binding upon EPA and upon RespondeDt and Respondent's heirs,
successors or assigns. Any change in ownership or corporatc slatus of
Respondent. including. but not limited to, any transfer or assets or real or
personal property, shall not alter Respondent's responsibilities under this
agreement. This Consent Agreement contains alltemls or the sel1lemcnt
agreed to by the parties.
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3. Nothing in thi~ consent agreement shall be construed as a waiver by EPA
of its authority to scck costs or any appropriatc pcnalty associated with any
collection action institutcd as a rcsult of Rcspondent's failurc (0 pcrform
pursuant to thc terms of this consent agrecmcnt.

4. Thc undcrsigncd reprcsentativc of Rcspondcnl ccrtifics that hc/shc is fully
authorizcd to cnler inlo thc terms and conditions for this conscnt
agrccmcnt and 10 bind the party hc/shc rcprescnts to the terms and
conditions of this conscnt agrccmcnt.

5. Each party shall bcar its own costs and attorncys fecs in conncction with
this mallcr.

6. Rcspondcnt has the right to rcqucst a hearing on any material fact or on lhc
appropl;atcness of thc pcnalty conlaincd in this cons nl agrccment
pursuant [0 40 C.F.R. ~ 22.15. 13y signing and rcturning of this eonscnt
agrcemcnt to EPA. the Rcspondcnt waives thc opportunity for a hearing
pursuant to scction 554 ol'thc Administrativc Proccdurc Act. 5 U.S.C. §
554.

7. This conscnl agrccmcnt. upon incorporation into a Final Ordcr by thc
Rcgional Judicial Ofliccr and full satisfaction by thc parties, shall bc a
complete and full civil scttlemcnt ofthc spccific violation allcgcd in thc
consent agrecmcnt.

8. Rcspondent agrccs thal the pcnalty shall ncvcr bc c1aimcd as a fedcral or
other lax deduction or credit.

9. Nothing in this Conscnt Agrccmenl shall relicvc Rcspondcnt oflhe duty to
comply with FIFRA and its implcmcnting rcgu.lations.

10. Failurc by Rcspondcnt to comply with any ol'thc terlns of this Conscnt
Agrecmcnt shall constitutc a brcach of thc consent agrccmcnt and may
rcsult in referral ofthc mallcr to thc Dcpartmcnt of Justiec lor cnforccmcnt
ol'this agrecment and for such other relicfas may bc appropriatc.
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In the Matter of: Northwood Equity Elevator (Northwood, NO)
Ooeket No: FIFRA-08-20l0-0006
(Continued)

lJNrn:1) STATES
ENVIRONM~~NTALI'IWTECTION AGI~NCV

REGION 8, Office of ~~nforcement,
Complillllce and Environmental Justice,

Complainant.

Dale: k/7/1A) Co By:

By:

By:

6

/ ~

/ Ma A.. Chalfant, DIrector
Technical Enforcement Program

Jr~~
Michael Risner, Director
David Rochlin, Acting Supervisory A(torney
Legal Enforcemen( Program



In the Matler of: orthwood Equity ~:Ievator ( orthwood, NO)
Oocket No: FIFRA-08-2010-0006
(Continued)

No.-thwood ~:quity Elevator,

Respondent.

Dale: ;. db- oOjO
j

By:

Name_ Tille:
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned certifies that the original of the attached CCOMBINED COMPLAINT
AND CONSENT AGREEMENT/FINAL ORDER in the matter of NORTHWOOD EQUI1Y
ELEVATOR, DOCKET NO.: FIRA-08-201o-0006 was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk
on February 4,2010.

Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy ofthe documents were
delivered to, Eduardo Quintana, Senior Enforcement Attorney, U. S. EPA - Region 8, 1595
Wynkoop Street, Denver, CO 80202-1129. True and correct copies ofthe aforementioned
documents were placed in the United States mail certified/return receipt requested on February 4,
2010, to:

Scott Ostiee, Manager
Northwood Equity Elevator
450 Potato Road
Northwood, NO 58267

E-mailed to:

Michelle Angel
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Cincinnati Finance Center
26 W. Martin Luther King Drive (MS-0002)
Cincinnati, Ohio 45268

February 4,2010 JvUv~
Tina Artemis
ParaiegallRegionai Hearing Clerk

*Printed on Recycied Peper


